
From: Benzie, Richard (DEQ)
Sent: Tuesday, May 13, 2014 1:35 PM
To: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Cc: Willard, Veronica (DEQ)
Subject: FW: DIR00107 McCormick / Recent developments involving DWSD's water service to city of Flint and Genesee County
Attachments: ODWMA 14 DIR00107I McCormick.pdf

Please draft a response regarding the reliability of Flint's water supply. I'm not sure DWSD needs to be assured but it's the courteous thing to do and probably makes them drop this issue.

From: Willard, Veronica (DEQ)
Sent: Tuesday, May 13, 2014 11:36:37 AM
To: Benzie, Richard (DEQ)
Cc: Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ)
Subject: FW: DIR00107 McCormick / Recent developments involving DWSD's water service to city of Flint and Genesee County

Can you forward to appropriate staff to draft a response for the Director's signature? Thank you.

From: DEQ-LogLetter
Sent: Tuesday, May 13, 2014 9:49 AM
To: Willard, Veronica (DEQ)
Cc: Thelen, Mary Beth (DEQ); Sygo, Jim (DEQ); Shaler, Karen (DEQ); Anderson, Madhu (DEQ); Patterson, Leigh (DEQ); Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ)
Subject: DIR00107 McCormick / Recent developments involving DWSD's water service to city of Flint and Genesee County

Assigned to ODWMA